Ralf Schwate

COLLABORATORS			
	TITLE :		
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE
WRITTEN BY	Ralf Schwate	April 18, 2022	

RI	EVISION HISTORY	
DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME
		DATE DESCRIPTION

Contents

1	Rom	nulan	1
	1.1	Romulan.guide	1
	1.2	STCCG.guide/Universe/Card List/Personnel/Romulan	1
	1.3	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Alidar Jarok	4
	1.4	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Bochra	4
	1.5	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Commander Tomalak	5
	1.6	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/D'Tan	6
	1.7	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Dr. Telek R'Mor	7
	1.8	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Galathon	7
	1.9	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Jaron	8
	1.10	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Jera	9
	1.11	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Mendak	9
	1.12	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Mirok	9
	1.13	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Movar	10
	1.14	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/N'Vek	10
	1.15	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Neral	11
	1.16	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Palteth	11
	1.17	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Pardek	12
	1.18	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Parem	12
	1.19	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sela	13
	1.20	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Selok	13
	1.21	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Stefan DeSeve	13
	1.22	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sirol	14
	1.23	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sisters of Duras	14
	1.24	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taibak	15
	1.25	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Takket	16
	1.26	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tallera	16
	1.27	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tallus	17
	1.28	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taris	17
	1.29	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tarus	18

1.30	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taul	18
1.31	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tebok	19
1.32	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Telak	19
1.33	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Thei	20
1.34	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tokath	20
1.35	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tomalak	20
1.36	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tomek	21
1.37	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Toreth	21
1.38	STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Varel	22
1.39	STCCG.guide/Universe/Card List/Ships/Romulan Ships	22
1.40	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/D'deridex	23
1.41	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Decius	24
1.42	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Devoras	24
1.43	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Haakona	25
1.44	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Khazara	25
1.45	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Pi	26
1.46	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Science Vessel	26
1.47	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Scout Vessel	27
1.48	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/T'Pau	27
1.49	STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Terix	28
1 50	STCCG guide/Universe/Legend	28

Romulan 1 / 29

Chapter 1

Romulan

1.1 Romulan.guide

Romulan.guide

Romulan Personnel

Romulan Ships

Main back to Main Node of STCCG

1.2 STCCG.guide/Universe/Card List/Personnel/Romulan

Romulan Personnel

```
Aff.
                                                 Icons Attributes Skills and \leftarrow
Rarity
         Name
   Notes
   Set
                                      Classification I C S
R OS
              Alidar Jarok
                             Officer
                                               2 8 8
                                                          Navigation, Leadership
  OS
              Bochra
                                    Officer
                                                      7 7 6
                                                                 Navigation, Youth
R AU
              Commander Tomalak
                       Officer
                                       7 7 9
                                                     Diplomacy, Leadership
                                    +A
U AU
              D' Tan
                                   Civilian
                                                      7 6 3
                                                                  Youth, \leftarrow
                                    Archaeology, Where present, Romulans without \,\,\,\,\,\,\,
                                    Treachery are Integrity+1.
R ANT
              Dr. Telek R'Mor
                      R Science
                                     +A
                                           7 7 7
                                                       AstrophysicsX2, Stellar \leftarrow
                          Cartography, Honor, ENGINEER, May report directly to \leftrightarrow
                          any ship
C OS
```

Romulan 2 / 29

		Galathon	R Officer u+ 3 7 9 Archaeology, Greed, \leftarrow Treachery
С	OS		
_		Jaron	
			R Security u- 4 7 9 Geology, Youth
С	OS		1
		Jera	
			R Medical uH 4 7 6 Biology, Youth
R	AU Ma	jor Rakal	F/R V.I.P. +A 4 8 4 Empathy, Tal \leftarrow
		reachery	
R	OS		
		Mendak	
			R Officer + 4 7 7 Treachery, \leftarrow
			Exobiology
U	OS		
		Mirok	
			R Science - 3 8 7 Engineer, \leftrightarrow
			Astrophysics, Physics
U	OS		
		Movar	
			R Officer + 5 7 7 Treachery, \leftarrow
	0.0		Anthropology
U	OS	N'Vek	
		N vek	R Science + 6 8 8 Honor, Biology, \leftarrow
			Computer Skill
U	OS		Computer Skill
Ū		Neral	
			R V.I.P. 4 7 7 Treachery, Youth
С	OS		1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1
		Palteth	
			R Engineer u- 3 8 7 Computer Skill
U	OS		
		Pardek	
			R V.I.P. 4 8 6 DiplomacyX2, \leftarrow
			Treachery
U	OS	_	
		Parem	
D	20		R Officer - 4 8 9 Treachery
K	OS	Colo	
		Sela	R V.I.P. + 6 9 8 Diplomacy, \leftrightarrow
			Leadership, Treachery, Youth
С	OS		leadership, fredericry, roach
		Selok	
			R V.I.P. u- 4 8 5 Treachery
R	AU		4
		Stefan DeSeve	
		F/I	R Civilian -A 5 8 5 Treachery, Greed
U	QC		
		Sirol	
			R Officer + 7 8 7 Diplomacy, \leftrightarrow
			Leadership, Navigation, ENGINEER, Treachery
Р	TFC		
		Sisters of Du	iras

Romulan 3/29

		R/K 2xV.I	.P 2+28+88+7 TreacheryX2, Leadership, \leftarrow
			es, Geology, Youth, GreedX2
U	OS	Taibak	
			R Science - 2 8 8 Treachery, \leftrightarrow
С	OS		Biology, Computer Skill
C	US .	Takket	
			R Medical u+ 4 7 7 Exobiology
Р	TFC	Tallera	
			R/F/N SECURITY + 3 7 7 Computer Skill, \leftrightarrow
			SCIENCE, Mindmeld, Leadership, Treachery, Does ↔
С	OS		not work with Feddies
		Tallus	
R	QC		R Officer u+ 3 7 7 Leadership
11	QC	Taris	
			R Officer + 6 8 7 Archaeology, ←
С	OS		MEDICAL, Music, Transporter Skill
		Tarus	
			R Science u− 4 8 7 Stellar ↔ Cartography
С	OS		Careography
		Taul	
			R Security u- 4 7 8 Treachery, \leftrightarrow Archaeology
U	OS		2 2 2 2 3
		Tebok	R Officer + 5 7 9 Diplomacy, \leftrightarrow
			Leadership, Navigation
U	QC	m 1 1	
		Telak	R Security + 5 6 9 Treachery, Tal \leftrightarrow
			Shiar, Cybernetics
С	OS	Thei	
		INCI	R Officer u+ 4 6 8 Geology, \hookleftarrow
	0.0		Physics
U	OS	Tokath	
			R Officer - 6 7 6 Anthropology, \leftrightarrow
R	OS		Honor
10		Tomalak	
		F	R Officer + 6 7 9 Diplomacy, ←
С	OS		Leadership
		Tomek	
R	OS		R Engineer uH 4 7 6 Astrophysics
11	J.	Toreth	
			R Officer + 5 8 7 Leadership, Honor ←
С	OS		, Navigation

Romulan 4 / 29

Varel

R Science u- 4 7 5 Physics, \leftarrow Computer Skill, Youth

For a description of terms used see $$\operatorname{\mathtt{Legend}}$$

1.3 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Alidar Jarok

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#36 Picture

Alidar Jarok

Personnel rare Original Set

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Integrity=2 Cunning=8 Strength=8

Navigation, Leadership

"Conscientious admiral who questioned Romulan policy. Eventually stole a scout ship and defected to the Federation in 2366."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

What tells Wesley in his COTD us about the card?

For a description of terms used see Legend

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#36 Picture

1.4 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Bochra

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ Romulan 5 / 29

Bochra

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Officer Romulan

Staff Star

Navigation, Youth

"Centurion serving the Romulan Star Empire. Once marooned on Galorndon Core with Lt. Commander Geordi La Forge."

Any questions? See the FAQ

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ

1.5 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Commander Tomalak

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#167 Picture

Commander Tomalak

Personnel rare AU

Officer Romulan

Command Ability, AU icon

Integrity=7 Cunning=7 Strength=9

Diplomacy, Leadership

"In alternate timeline, the nemesis of the U.S.S. Enterprise confronted Captain Picard but cooperated to investigate an anomaly in the Neutral Zone."

Romulan 6 / 29

View the Picture of the card?

What tells Wesley in his COTD us about the card?

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#167 Picture

1.6 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/D'Tan

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#213 Picture

D'Tan

Personnel uncommon AU

Civilian Romulan

Integrity=7 Cunning=6 Strength=3

Youth, Archaeology, Where present, Romulans without Treachery are INTEGRITY +1

"Romulan boy. A bright and active member of Spock's underground. Once showed Spock Romulan artifacts depicting the syllabic nucleus of the Vulcan alphabet."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

What tells Wesley in his COTD us about the card?

For a description of terms used see $$\operatorname{\mathtt{Legend}}$$

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#213 Picture

Romulan 7/29

1.7 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Dr. Telek R'Mor

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ Picture

Dr. Telek R'Mor

Personnel rare Anthology

Science Romulan

Command Star, AU icon

Integrity=7 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Astrophysics x2, Stellar Cartography, Honor, ENGINEER, May report directly to any ship

"Romulan Astrophysical Academy member on deep space duty in 2351. Beamed to the present via a micro-wormhole to the U.S.S. Voyager."

Picture taken from 'Eye of the Needle'.

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

For a description of terms used see $$\operatorname{\mathtt{Legend}}$$

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ Picture

1.8 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Galathon

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#79

Galathon

Personnel common Original Set

Officer Romulan

Universal, Command Ability

Romulan 8 / 29

Integrity=3 Cunning=7 Strength=9

Archaeology, Greed, Treachery

"Romulan officer representative of those serving the Romulan Star Empire. Pursuer of DNA program in 2369."

Any questions? See the FAQ

What tells Wesley in his COTD us about the card?

For a description of terms used see Legend

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#79

1.9 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Jaron

Main Universe Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#122

Jaron

Personnel common Original Set

Security Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=9

Geology, Youth

"Romulan trained in the field of security. A former member of the Tal Shiar intelligence service."

Any questions? See the FAQ

What tells Wesley in his COTD us about the card?

For a description of terms used see Legend

Romulan 9 / 29

Main Universe

Romulan Personnel FAQ COTD#122

1.10 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Jera

Jera

Personnel common Original Set

Medical Romulan

Universal, Hologram

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=6

Biology, Youth

"Re-creation of a female Romulan. Alien entity assumed this body in 2369."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.11 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Mendak

Mendak

Personnel rare Original Set

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Treachery, Exobiology

"Commander of the warbird Devoras. Aided the escape of Romulan operative Selok from the Federation."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.12 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Mirok

Romulan 10 / 29

Mirok

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Science Romulan

Staff Star

Integrity=3 Cunning=8 Strength=7

ENGINEER, Astrophysics, Physics

"Scientist inc harge of developing and testing the interphase generator in 2368."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.13 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Movar

Movar

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Integrity=5 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Treachery, Anthropology

"Romulan general who secretly provided military supplies to Duras family forces during the Klingon Civil War in 2368."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.14 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/N'Vek

N'Vek

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Science Romulan

Romulan 11 / 29

Command Ability

Integrity=6 Cunning=8 Strength=8

Honor, Biology, Computer Skill

"Member of the Romulan underground. Spearheaded defection of Vice-Proconsul M'ret to the Federation."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.15 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Neral

Neral

Personnel uncommon Original Set

V.I.P. Romulan

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Treachery, Youth

"Proconsul Neral of the Romulan Senate plotted with Sela and Pardek to invade Vulcan."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.16 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Palteth

Palteth

Personnel common Original Set

Engineer Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=3 Cunning=8 Strength=7

Computer Skill

Romulan 12 / 29

"Romulan trained in the field of engineering. A specialist in artificial quantum singularity. Served aboard the Khazara in 2369." $\,$

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.17 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Pardek

Pardek

Personnel uncommon Original Set

V.I.P. Romulan

Integrity=4 Cunning=8 Strength=6

Diplomacy x2, Treachery

"Male senator from the Krocton Segement of Romulus. Delegate at the 2293 Khitomer conference. Betrayer of Spock."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.18 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Parem

Parem

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Officer Romulan

Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=8 Strength=9

Treachery

"Romulan officer accidently phased by interphase generator experiment."

Romulan 13 / 29

1.19 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sela

Sela

Personnel rare Original Set

V.I.P. Romulan

Command Ability

Diplomacy, Leadership, Treachery, Youth

"1/2 Romulan, 1/2 Human female. Daughter of alternate timeline Lieutenant Natasha Yar. Powerful operative and key figure in the Romulan hegemony."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.20 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Selok

Selok

Personnel common Original Set

V.I.P. Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=8 Strength=5

Treachery

"Subcommander Selok is a female Romulan agent. Successfully posed as Vulcan Ambassador T'Pel."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.21 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Stefan DeSeve

Stefan DeSeve

Personnel rare AU

Romulan 14 / 29

Civilian Federation/Romulan

Staff Star, AU icon

Integrity=4/5 Cunning=8 Strength=5

Romulan: Treachery, Greed

Federation: OFFICER, Treachery, INTEGRITY -1

"Former Federation officer who defected to Romulus in 2349. Later, apparently had second thoughts. Joined Spock's Romulan underground in 2369."

Note: This is a dual-affilation personnel, the first attribute belongs to Stefan DeSeve used as Federation personnel, the second attribute when used as Romulan personnel (switchable between turns). (I have already calculated the Federation integrity)

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.22 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sirol

Sirol

Personnel uncommon Q-Continuum

Officer Romulan

Command Star

Integrity=7 Cunning=8 Strength=7

Diplomacy, Leadership, Navigation, ENGINEER, Treachery

"Commander of the Imperial Romulan Warbird Terix during the Pegasus incident of 2370."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card? View the preview Picture?

1.23 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Sisters of Duras

Sisters of Duras

Personnel Premium Fajo Collection

Romulan 15 / 29

V.I.P./V.I.P.

Romulan/Klingon

Staff Star/Staff Star

Integrity=2+2 Cunning=8+8 Strength=8+7

Lursa: Treachery, Leadership, Geology, Greed B'Etor: Treachery, Physics, Youth, Greed

Do not work with Klingons who have Honor.

"Lursa and B'Etor, like their father before them, collaborated with the Romulan Star Empire."

Any questions? See the FAQ See also the Fajo Collection Rules

Picture taken from 'Redemption, Part I'.

Behind the scenes:

An early online Fajo announcement hinted at a "six-skilled Romulan," a reference to the sisters' combined Treachery, Leadership, Geology, Greed, Physics and Youth.But what a surprise that this so-called "Romulan" is really two Klingons! The Sisters of Duras seemed like the natural choice for our first dual-personnel card.

View the Picture of the card?

1.24 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taibak

Taibak

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Science Romulan

Staff Star

Integrity=2 Cunning=8 Strength=8

Treachery, Biology, Computer Skill

"Scientist who developed a mind control device using E-band emissions. Controlled Lt. Commander Geordi La Forge through his VISOR."

Romulan 16 / 29

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.25 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Takket

Takket

Personnel common Original Set

Medical Romulan

Universal, Command Ability

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Exobiology

"Romulan male trained in Romulan anatomy and medicine. Extensively trained in exobiology."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.26 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tallera

Tallera

Personnel Premium Fajo Collection

SECURITY Romulan/Federation/Non-Aligned

Command Star, Fajo Collection icon

Integrity=3 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Computer Skill, SCIENCE, Mindmeld, Leadership, Treachery

Do not work with Federation affiliation personnel

"Female Romulan mercenary. In reality a physically altered Vulcan isolationist seeking the Stone of Gol."

Any questions? See the FAQ See also the Fajo Collection Rules

Picture taken from 'Gambit'.

Romulan 17 / 29

Behind the scenes:

The design team originally pondered the possibility that Romulans, as an offshoot of the Vulcan race, might have Mindmeld skill. Unfortunately, Star Trel has never established whether Romulans possess this ability. However, the sotryline in "Gambit" provided an opportunity to make a Romulan-affiliation personnel that would naturally have this ability. In case you're wondering why a Federation-affiliation personnel "does not work with Federation-affiliation personnel," here's a hint: throw a few shady Non-aligned personnel in your deck and you're ready to attemp Federation missions.

View the Picture of the card?

1.27 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tallus

Tallus

Personnel common Original Set

Officer Romulan

Universal, Command Ability

Integrity=3 Cunning=7 Strength=7

Leadership

"Romulan officer representative of those serving the Romulan Star Empire. Former commander of private forces under Commander Sela."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.28 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taris

Taris

Personnel rare Q-Continuum

Officer Romulan

Command Star

Integrity=6 Cunning=8 Strength=7

Archaeology, MEDICAL, Music, Transporter Skill

Romulan 18 / 29

"Female subcommander. Captain of the Warbird Haakona. Investigated the Federation incursion of the Neutral Zone in the vicinity of Iconia."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

1.29 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tarus

Tarus

Personnel common Original Set

Science Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=8 Strength=7

Stellar Cartography

"Representative of male Romulans trained in the field of science. Specialist int he study of extra-dimensional life-forms."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.30 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Taul

Taul

Personnel common Original Set

Security Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=8

Treachery, Archaeology

"Romulan male trained in the field of security. Assistant to Commander Konsab of the Romulan Romulan 19 / 29

Intelligence Academy."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.31 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tebok

Tebok

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Integrity=5 Cunning=7 Strength=9

Diplomacy, Leadership, Navigation

"Commanding officer of the Romulan warbird that crossed the Romulan Neutral Zone in 2364."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.32 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Telak

Telak

Personnel uncommon Q-Continuum

SECURITY Romulan

Staff Star

Treachery, Tal Shiar, Cybernetics

"Male bodyguard of Sela. Stationed on Romulus. Lieutenant operative in the Tal Shiar's new Android Research section."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

Romulan 20 / 29

1.33 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Thei

Thei

Personnel common Original Set

Officer Romulan

Universal, Command Ability

Integrity=4 Cunning=6 Strength=8

Geology, Physics

"Subcommander Thei is representative of officers serving the Romulan Star Empire. Ally of the sisters of Duras during the Klingon Civil War."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.34 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tokath

Tokath

Personnel uncommon Original Set

Officer Romulan

Staff Star

Integrity=6 Cunning=7 Strength=6

Anthropology, Honor

"Established a secret prison camp in the Carraya system for dishonored Klingon survivors of the Khitomer massacre."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.35 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tomalak

Tomalak

Personnel rare Original Set

Romulan 21 / 29

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Diplomacy, Leadership

"Commander of a D'deridex-class warbird. Frequent nemesis of the U.S.S. Enterprise."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.36 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Tomek

Tomek

Personnel common Original Set

Engineer Romulan

Universal, Hologram

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=6

Astrophysics

"Re-creation of a male Romulan. Alien entity assumed this body in 2369."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.37 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Toreth

Toreth

Personnel rare Original Set

Officer Romulan

Command Ability

Integrity=5 Cunning=8 Strength=7

Leadership, Honor, Navigation

Romulan 22 / 29

"Female captain of Imperial Romulan warbird, Khazara. Father killed by Tal Shiar. Uncovered M^\prime ret defection plot."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.38 STCCG.guide/Cards/Personnel/Varel

Varel

Personnel common Original Set

Science Romulan

Universal, Staff Star

Integrity=4 Cunning=7 Strength=5

Physics, Computer Skill, Youth

"Representative of female Romulans trained in the field of science. Assigned to assist with interphase generator project."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.39 STCCG.guide/Universe/Card List/Ships/Romulan Ships

Romulan Ships

Rarity Set C OS	Card	Aff. Weapons Staffing Misc Range Shields Card Type
C 05	D'deridex	R 8 9 7 + u Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam
R AU	Decius	
		R 10 9 8 +-A A Cloaking Device, Holodeck, \leftarrow Tractor Beam
R OS	Devoras	
R OS		R 9 8 8 + Cloaking Device, Tractor ↔ Beam
10 05	Haakona	R 8 9 8 + Cloaking Device, Tractor ↔
		Beam

Romulan 23 / 29

R	OS	
		Khazara R 9 9 7 + Cloaking Device, Tractor \leftrightarrow
		Beam
R	OS	
		Pi R 9 4 4
С	OS	r y y y
		Science Vessel
C	OS	R 8 5 6 u
C	05	Scout Vessel
		R 9 3 3 u
U	QC	T'Pau
		R 8 7 6 - May report for duty at \leftarrow
		Qualor II, Tractor Beam
R	QC	Terix
		R 9 7 9 + Cloaking Device, Tractor ←
		Beam

For a description of terms used see $$\operatorname{\mathtt{Legend}}$$

1.40 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/D'deridex

D'deridex D'deridex Class

Ship common Original Set

Romulan

Range: 8 Weapons: 9 Shields: 7 Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 2xStaff

Universal

Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam

"Imperial Romulan Warbird. A massive ship significantly larger than a Galaxy class starship."

Romulan 24 / 29

1.41 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Decius

Decius D'deridex Class

Ship

rare AU

Romulan

Range: 10 Weapons: 9 Shields: 8

Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 1x Staff 1xAU icon

AU icon

Cloaking Device, Holodeck, Tractor Beam

"Powerful ship created in Barash's illusion. Commanded by Tomalak. Transported Admiral Picard and Deanna Troi to a Romulan peace conference."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.42 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Devoras

Devoras D'deridex Class

Ship

rare Original Set

Romulan

Range: 9 Weapons: 8 Shields: 8
Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 2xStaff

Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam

"Warbird used to accomplish the escape of Romulan spy Selok from the Federation in 2367. Commanded by Admiral Mendak."

Romulan 25 / 29

1.43 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Haakona

Haakona D'deridex Class

Ship

rare Original Set

Romulan

Range: 8 Weapons: 9 Shields: 8
Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 2xStaff

Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam

"Subcommander Taris' warbird. Responded to the Federation incursion of the Neutral Zone, near Iconia."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.44 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Khazara

Khazara D'deridex Class

Ship

rare Original Set

Romulan

Range: 9 Weapons: 9 Shields: 7
Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 2xStaff

Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam

"Commander Toreth's Warbird. Covertly used by N'Vek and Counselor Deanna Troi to accomplish the defection of Vice-Proconsul M'ret in 2369."

Romulan 26 / 29

1.45 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Pi

Pi Pi Class

Ship

rare Original Set

Romulan

Range: 9 Weapons: 4 Shields: 4
Staffing requirement: -

"Ship suspected of attempting a covert mission to Galorndon Core in Federation Territory."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.46 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Science Vessel

Science Vessel Science Class

Ship

common Original Set

Romulan

Range: 8 Weapons: 5 Shields: 6
Staffing requirement: -

Universal

"Specialized science ship used for an Interphase Generator experiment in 2368."

Romulan 27 / 29

1.47 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Scout Vessel

Scout Vessel Scout Class

Ship

common Original Set

Romulan

Range: 9 Weapons: 3 Shields: 3

Staffing requirement: -

Universal

"Class of small, versatile ships used by the Romulan Star Empire for reconnaissance and science missions."

Any questions? See the FAQ

1.48 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/T'Pau

T'Pau Merchant Class

Ship

uncommon Q-Continuum

Romulan

Range: 8 Weapons: 7 Shields: 6

Staffing requirement: 1xStaff

May report for duty at Qualor II, Tractor Beam

"Vulcan merchant vessel named for the only person to ever turn down a seat on the Federation council. Stolen from Surplus Depot Zed-15 at Qualor II."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

Romulan 28 / 29

1.49 STCCG.guide/Cards/Ships/Terix

Terix D'deridex Class

Ship

rare Q-Continuum

Romulan

Range: 9 Weapons: 7 Shields: 9
Staffing requirement: 1xCommand 2xStaff

Cloaking Device, Tractor Beam

"Warbird commanded by Sirol. "Accidentally" sealed the U.S.S. Enterprise in an asteroid in 2370."

Any questions? See the FAQ

View the Picture of the card?

1.50 STCCG.guide/Universe/Legend

Legend

Here a short description of the different fields:

Rarity:

C common
U uncommon
R rare
UR ultrarare

P promotional

Set

OS Original Set

AU Alternate Universe Set, abbreviated to AU

QC Q-Continuum Set, abbreviated to QC

WP Warp Pack

PR Promotional

Affiliation

F Federation K Klingon R Romulan U Un-Aligned Romulan 29 / 29

Staff

- H Holographic
- + Command Ability
- Staff Ability
- u Universal
- A U icon personnel, Alternate Universe Door must be open to bring into play

Attributes

- I Integrity
- C Cunning
- S Strength

Icon

- A Alternate Universe card, Alternate Universe Door must be open
- Q Q-Continuum card, Q-Flash must be open